The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, November 13, 2002

10:00 AM

Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Consumer Affairs

Philip Reed, Chair Members: Joseph Addabbo, Jr., Charles Barron, James E. Davis, G. Oliver Koppell, John C. Liu, James Sanders

Roll Call		
	Present:	
	Reed	, Barron, Koppell, Liu and Sanders Jr.
	Absent:	
	Adda	bbo Jr. and Davis
	Other Council	Members Attending: Vallone, Sears, Felder, Katz, Golden and Brewer.
T2002-5702 Oversight - New York City's Anti-Graffiti Efforts		- New York City's Anti-Graffiti Efforts
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report, Hearing Transcript
Int 0243-2002		iw to amend the administrative code of the city of New lation to the possession, sale and display of etching acid.
	Attachments:	Committee Report 11/13, Committee Report 11/26, Fiscal Impact
	<u>Addenments.</u>	Statement - A, Hearing Transcript 11/26, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting - 12/18, Local Law, Hearing Transcript 11/13
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 11/13, Committee Report 11/26, Fiscal Impact Statement - A, Hearing Transcript 11/26, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting - 12/18, Local Law, Hearing Transcript 11/13
	Enactment No: 2003/003	
Int 0277-2002	York, in re	iw to amend the administrative code of the city of New lation to the sale of aerosol spray paint cans and broad elible markers.
Int 0277-2002	York, in re	lation to the sale of aerosol spray paint cans and broad
Int 0277-2002	York, in re tipped ind	lation to the sale of aerosol spray paint cans and broad elible markers.
Int 0277-2002 Int 0286-2002	York, in re tipped inde <u>Attachments:</u> <u>Attachments:</u> A Local La York, in re	lation to the sale of aerosol spray paint cans and broad elible markers. Committee Report, Hearing Transcript Committee Report, Hearing Transcript we to amend the administrative code of the city of New lation to increasing the penalties for the defacement of nd the possession, sale and display of graffiti
	York, in re tipped inde <u>Attachments:</u> <u>Attachments:</u> A Local La York, in re property a	lation to the sale of aerosol spray paint cans and broad elible markers. Committee Report, Hearing Transcript Committee Report, Hearing Transcript we to amend the administrative code of the city of New lation to increasing the penalties for the defacement of nd the possession, sale and display of graffiti
	York, in re tipped inde <u>Attachments:</u> <u>Attachments:</u> A Local La York, in re property a instrumen	lation to the sale of aerosol spray paint cans and broad elible markers. Committee Report, Hearing Transcript Committee Report, Hearing Transcript we to amend the administrative code of the city of New lation to increasing the penalties for the defacement of nd the possession, sale and display of graffiti ts. Committee Report 11/13, Committee Report 11/26, Fiscal Impact Statement - A, Hearing Transcript 11/26, Hearing Transcript - Stated

Jointly with the Committee on Public Safety